UNIVERSITY EMPLOYMENT & SELF EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE BUREAU UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, AMRAVATI - 444 602

T: 2662306

Website: www.sgbau.ac.in

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in

GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA, DIRECTORATE OF EMPLOYMENT & SELF EMPLOYMENT MAHARASHTRA STATE

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY



CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowships etc.

No.:69

(Month: April - May 2016)

Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane
Member In-charge
University Employment & Self Employment,
Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

Mo. 9527360926

Email: glgulhane@gmail.com

Assistant Director
University Employment & Self Employment,
Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

HOW TO PREPARE FOR AN EMPLOYMENT INTERVIEW

- 1. Prepare yourself for interview, have a glance over the subjects you have studied, be well-informed about current affairs.
- 2. Please take with you, your certificate and testimonials in original.
- 3. Reach Employer's Office in time, if possible a few minutes earlier.
- 4. Wear neat, tide and formal dress, Keep up your pleasant appearance.
- 5. When you enter the room, wish the interviewers and stand until you are offered a seat.
- 6. Sit relaxed, do not sit on the edge of the chair nor recline in it and not put your hands on the table of the interviewers.
- 7. Leave your troubles at home, attend the interview with an open and with full determination to succeed.
- 8. Be very clear and precise in your answer, do not try to bluff but speak with confidence.
- 9. Look into the eyes of the person interviewing you, be courteous, courageous and have no fear.
- 10. You should have a clear idea as far as possible regarding the nature of the job for which you are a candidate.
- 11. Never give anybody's reference that so and so has sent you or knows you.
- 12. Before leaving the room thank the employer, close the door behind gently.

विद्यापीट रोजगार व स्वयंरोजगार माहिती व मार्गदर्शन केंद्र, अमरावती

विद्यार्थी मार्गदर्शन पत्रिका

माहे: एप्रिल - मे २०१६

अंक ६९ वा

CONTENTS

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE NO.
1	MPSC TIME TABLE 2016	1
2	CIVIL SERVICES EXAMINATION TIME TABLE 2016	2
3	NAGPUR UNIVERSITY RECRUITMENT 2016 FOR RESEARCH OFFICER POSTS	2
4	(Southern Railway) दक्षिप रेल्वेत शिकाऊ पदांच्या 862 जागा	3
5	RBI RECRUITMENT 2016 FOR 05 VICE PRESIDENT POSTS	5
6	(BOI) बँक ऑफ इंडिया मध्ये 539 जागांसाठी भरती	6
7	युनियन बँक ऑफ इंडिया मध्ये 208 जागांसाठी भरती	6
8	NAGPUR METRO RAIL RECRUITMENT 2016	7
9	(BSF) सीमा सुरक्षा दलात 1183 जागांसाठी भरती	8
10	MAHARASHTRA RBI RECRUITMENT 2016 LATEST ASSISTANT ARCHIVIST POSTS	9
11	CURRENT AFFAIRS OF APRIL -2016	10
12	CURRENT AFFAIRS OF MAY -2016	12

Edited By

Dr. G. L. Gulhane, Head, Dept. of Education, S.G.B Amravati University.

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id: glgulhane@gamil.com

MPSC TIME TABLE 2016

Maharashtra Public Service Commission has depicted MPSC Time Table 2016 for those candidates who are going to appear in MPSC Recruitment examination. Candidates can check and download MPSC Exam Date Sheet online from this page.

MPSC organizes recruitment process every year for various posts such as Administrative Officer, Deputy Superintendent, Lecturer, Assistants etc. in different govt. departments of Maharashtra.

From the below section of the page of gosarkarinaukri.co.in candidates can check more details as process get the full time table in pdf format, full time table and more details they need sto scroll down on this page.

MPSC Time Table 2016

Organization Name	Maharashtra Public Service Commission
Announcement Type	MPSC Time Table
Status	Announced

MPSC Time Table

Sr. No	Exam Name	Prelim Exam	Main Exam Date
		Date	
1	Maharashtra Engineering (Civil) Services	-	09th & 10th
	2015		January 2016
2	State Services Examination 2016	10th April	24th, 25th & 26th
		2016	September 2016
3	Technical Assistant Exam 2016	-	06th March 2016
4	Maharashtra Forest Service Examination	03rd April	14th August 2016
	2016	2016	
5	Clerk Typist Examination 2016	-	08th May 2016
6	Maharashtra Engineering (Electrical)	22nd May	24th & 25th
	Services 2016	2016	September 2016
7	Civil Judge (Junior Division) & Judicial	05th June 2016	09th October 2016
	Magistrate (First Class) Exam 2016		
8	Tax Assistant Examination 2016	-	17th July 2016
9	Police Sub Inspector Departmental	-	24th July 2016
	Examination 2016		
10	Assistant Examination 2016	31st July 2016	06th November
			2016
11	Maharashtra Agricultural Services Exam	10th July 2016	18th December
	2016		2016
12	Police Sub Inspector Examination 2016	28th August	11th December
		2016	2016
13	Assistant Motor Vehicle Inspector Exam	21st August	27th November
	2016	2016	2016
14	Sales Tax Inspector Exam 2016	16th October	February 2017
		2016	
15	Sales Tax Inspector Departmental Exam	-	09th October 2016
	2016		
16	Assistant Departmental Exam 2016	-	27th November
			2016

Source: http://www.gosarkarinaukri.co.in/2015/01/MPSC-Time-Table.html

CIVIL SERVICES EXAMINATION TIME TABLE 2016

Name of Civil Service Exam	Date of Notification/ Last date for receipt of applications	Date of commencement of Examination and its duration	Remarks
Civil Services (Prelims) Exam 2016	27.04.2016/ 27.05.2016	07.08.2016 (Sunday) 1 Day	-
Indian Forest Service (Prelims) EXAM, 2016	27.04.2016/ 27.05.2016	07.08.2016 (Sunday) 1 Day	-
Indian Forest Service (Main) EXAM, 2016	-	12.11.2016 (Saturday) 10 Days	Only for those who have cleared the Prelims
Civil Services (Main) Exam 2016	-	03.12.2016 (Saturday) 5 Days	Only for those who have cleared the Prelims
Civil Services Personality Test 2016	-	08.03.2016	Only for those who have cleared the Prelims and Mains

Source: http://www.civilserviceindia.com/upsc-examination-time-table.html

Nagpur University Recruitment 2016 for Research Officer Posts

Nagpur University Recruitment 2016. Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University (RTMNU) released job notification for Research Officer Posts. Find Nagpur University Recruitment 2016 details for posts, age limit, education, experience and other eligibility criteria by official source.

About: Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University (RTMNU) Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University (RTMNU), formerly known as Nagpur University, is a public state university, established on August 4, 1923 in the city of Nagpur in Maharashtra state. It is one of the oldest universities in India and the second oldest in the state of Maharashtra, after the University of Mumbai. Named after Tukdoji Maharaj. The university has been offering medical degrees since 1947.

Jobs Opportunity in Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University (RTMNU) details:

Vacancy	Posts	Qualification
Research Officer	01	 (i) Good academic record as defined by the concerned university with at least 55% marks (or an equivalent grade in a point scale wherever grading system is followed) at the Master's Degree level in Dr. Ambedkar Thought from an Indian University, or an equivalent degree from an accredited foreign university. (ii) Besides fulfilling the above qualifications, the candidate must have cleared the National Eligibility Test (NET) conducted by the UGC or similar test accredited by the UGC like SLET/SET. Desirable: Preference will be given to those candidates who possesses Ph.D. degree as well as sufficient knowledge of research methodology alongwith research and teaching experience in Ambedkar Thought.

How To Apply: Candidates seeking Government jobs in Maharashtra for the above mention posts may send application along with all required documents to the address given in notification below.

To,

The Registrar, Rashtrasant Tukadoji Maharaj Nagpur University, Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Administrative Building, Ravindranath Tagore Marg, Nagpur – 440001 (Maharashtra)

Important Date:

Last date to receive application: 27/06/2016

Source: http://www.freejobalert.in/nagpur-university/

(Southern Railway) दक्षिण रेल्वेत शिकाऊ पदांच्या 862 जागा

Southern Railway Recruitment 2016 for Trade Apprentices (Fitter ,Turner,Machinist , Welder, Electrician ,Mechanic Diesel , Electronic Mechanic, Carpenter,Upholster, R&AC, PASSA) www.majhinaukri.in

Total : 862 जागा

Carriage and Wagon Workshop/ Perambur-Freshers & Ex.ITI: 316 जागा

- फिटर 112 जागा
- सुतार 46 जागा
- पेंटर 16 जागा
- वेल्डर 61 जागा
- Upholster- 16 जागा
- मशीनिस्ट 30 जागा
- MMV 25 जागा
- PASAA (Programming & Sysytem Administration Assistant) 10 **রাখা**

Electrical Workshop/ Perambur- Freshers & Ex.ITI: 138 जागा

- इलेक्ट्रिशयन 56 जागा
- R&AC 36 जागा
- वायरमैन 15 जागा
- विंडर 05 जागा
- केबल जॉइंटर 05 जागा
- इलेक्ट्रॉनिक मेकॅनिक 102 जागा
- मॅंकेनिक (HT, LT Equipments & Cable Jointing) 05 जाग
- PASSA 06 **जागा**

Loco Works/ Perambur-Ex.ITI: 229 जागा

- फिटर- 108 जागा
- वेल्डर 61 जागा
- मशीनिस्ट 18 जागा
- डिझेल मॅकेनिक 05 जागा
- टर्नर 10 जागा
- पेंटर 20 जागा
- PASSA 07 जागा

Engineering Worksop/ Arakkonam-Ex.ITI: 28 जागा

- फिटर 16 जागा
- वेल्डर 06 जागा
- मशीनिस्ट 02 जागा

Chennai Division-ELS/AJJ-Ex.ITI: 13 जागा

- फिटर- 06 जागा
- वेल्डर 06 जागा
- मशीनिस्ट 01 जागा

Chennai Division-RS/AVD-Ex.ITI: 17 जागा

- फिटर 06 **जा**गा
- वेल्डर 06 जागा
- मशीनिस्ट 02 जागा
- PASSA 03 **जागा**

Chennai Division-RS/TBM-Ex.ITI: 47 जागा

- इलेक्ट्रिशियन 10 जागा
- वेल्डर 15 जागा
- स्तार 06 **जागा**
- पेंटर 06 जागा

Chennai Division-DSL/ TNP-Ex.ITI: 14 जागा

- इलेक्ट्रिशियन 04 जागा
- डिझेल **मॅकेनिक** 10 **जागा**

Chennai Division-C&W/BBQ-Ex.ITI: 15 जागा

फिटर – 15 जागा

Chennai Division-RS/RPM-Ex.ITI: 22 जागा

- फिटर 07 जागा
- इलेक्ट्रिशियन 07 जागा
- टर्नर 02 जागा
- वेल्डर 03 जागा
- इलेक्ट्रॉनिक मेकॅनिक 03 जागा

Railway Hospital/ Perambur–Fresher & Ex.ITI: 23 जागा

- MLT (Medical Laboratory Technician) (Radiology)- 03 **রাগা**
- MLT (Medical Laboratory Technician) (Pathology)- 08 **রাগা**
- MLT (Medical Laboratory Technician) (Cardiology)- 09 **जাगा**
- PASAA –

शैक्षणिक पात्रता : i) 08 वी /10 वी उत्तीर्ण ii) ITI (सविस्तर माहितीसाठी कृपया जाहिरात पाहा) वयाची अट: 01 ऑक्टोबर 2016 रोजी [SC/ST- 05 वर्षे सूट , OBC- 03 वर्षे सूट]

• वेल्डर , सुतार , पेंटर , Uphoster – 15 ते 20 वर्षे

• फिटर, इलेक्ट्रिशियन, R&AC, वायरमैन – 15 ते 22 वर्षे

• MLT, विंडर, केबल जॉइंटर,टनेर,मशीनिस्ट, मॅकेनिक, MMV – 15 ते 24 वर्षे

Fee: Rs 100/- [SC/ST/**माझी सैनिक/**महिला – फी नाही]

अर्ज पाठविण्याचा पत्ता: Workshop Personnel Officer, Office of the Chief Workshop Manager,

Carriage and Wagon Works, Southern Railway, Ayanavaram, Chennai-600 023

अर्ज पोहोचण्याची शेवटची तारीख : 20 जून 2016

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/southern-railway-recruitment/

RBI RECRUITMENT 2016 FOR 05 VICE PRESIDENT POSTS

RBI Recruitment 2016. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) released job notification for 05 Vice President Posts. Find RBI Recruitment 2016 details for posts, age limit, education, experience and other eligibility criteria by official source.

Total: 05 Jobs

About: Reserve Bank of India (RBI)

The Reserve Bank of India is India's central banking institution commenced its operations on 01 April 1935 in accordance with the provisions of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. RBI controls the monetary policy of the Indian rupee. The bank was set up based on the recommendations of the 1926 Royal Commission on Indian Currency and Finance. RBI plays an important part in the Development Strategy of the Government of India.

Jobs Opportunity in Reserve Bank of India (RBI) details:

Vacancy	Posts	Qualification	Age Limit	
Senior Vice Presidents (SVP) / Heads of Verticals	04	Graduate preferably in Engineering / Information Technology related subjects, such as, Computer Science, Electronics, Communication Engineering, Systems Management, etc. and 10 years of experience in IT industry in respective areas out of which at least five years as head of respective functional areas in IT companies of repute.	35 – 45 years	
Vice President (VP), Human Resource Management	01	Masters Degree in HR and minimum 7 years experience in managing HR in IT companies of repute.		

How To Apply: Candidates seeking Government jobs in Mumbai for the above mention posts may send application along with all required documents to the email address given in notification below.

Email-id: itsubs@rbi.org.in

Important Date:

Last date to receive application: 06/06/2016

Source: http://www.freejobalert.in/rbi/

(BOI) बँक ऑफ इंडिया मध्ये 539 जागांसाठी भरती

Bank of India Recruitment 2016 For Officer Credit, Manager, Senior Manager, Security Officer Post. www.majhinaukri.in

Total : 539 जागा

Post Name	Pay Scale	Vacancy
ऑफिस क्रेडिट	JMGS-I	217 जागा
मॅनेजर	MMGS-II	200 जागा
सीनियर मॅनेजर	MMGS-III	100 जागा
सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस	MMGS-II	22 जागा

शैक्षणिक पात्रता :

- ऑफिस क्रेडिट i) 60 % गुणांसह B.Com ii) MBA/PGDBM/PGDBA किवा CA/ ICWA
- मॅनेजर i) 60 % गुणांसह B.Com ii) MBA/PGDBM/PGDBA किंवा CA/ICWA iii) 05 वर्षे अनुभव
- सीनियर मॅनेजर i) 60% गुणांसह B.Com ii) MBA/PGDBM/PGDBA किंवा CA/ ICWA iii) 07 वर्ष अनुभव
- सिक्योरिटी ऑफिसः i) पदवीधर ii) लष्कर/**नौंदल/हवाई दल म**ध्ये किमान 05 वर्षे अधिकारी म्हणून कार्य किंवा पो**लीस दलात अ**धीक्षक म्हणून 05 वर्षे कार्य.

वयाची अट: 01 एप्रिल 2016 रोजी [SC/ST- 05 वर्षे सूट , OBC- 03 वर्षे सूट]

- ऑफिस क्रेडिट- 21 **ते** 30 वर्षे
- **मॅनेजर** 28 ते 35 वर्षे
- सीनियर मॅनेजर- 30 ते 38 वर्षे
- सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस 25 ते 40 वर्षे

Fee: Rs 600 /- [SC/ST/अपंग – Rs 100/-]

Online **अर्ज करण्याची शेवटची तारीख**: 14 **जून** 2016 (Starting 31 **मे** 2016)

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/bank-of-india-recruitment/

युनियन बँक ऑफ इंडिया मध्ये 208 जागांसाठी भरती

Union Bank of India Recruitment 2016 For Credit Officer ,Chartered Accountant,Statistician,Information Security Officer,Manager (Risk),Asst. Manager (Risk) Security Officer Posts. www.majhinaukri.in

Total : 208 **जागा**

- क्रेडिट ऑफिस 150 जागा
- चाटेंड अकाउंटेंट 20 जागा
- स्टॅटिस्टिशन 02 जागा
- इन्फॉर्मेशन सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस 02 जागा
- मॅनेजर (रिस्क) 10 जागा
- असिस्टंट मॅनेजर (रिस्क) 08 जागा
- सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस 16 जागा

शैक्षणिक पात्रता :

- क्रेडिट ऑफिस[:] i) 60 % **गुणांसह** कोणत्याही शा**खेतील पदवी** ii) **संगणक** जागरुकता **व** ऑफिर ऑटोमेशनकोर्स उत्तीण iii) 02 वर्षे अनुभव
- चाटैड अकाउंटैट i) चाटैड अकाउंटैट (CA) उत्तीर्ण ii) संगणक जागरुकता व ऑफिर **ऑटोमेशन** कोसे उत्तीर्ण iii) 02 वर्षे अनुभव
- स्टॅटिस्टिशन i) सांख्यिकी मध्ये पदव्युत्तर पदवी ii) MS Access, SQL कोसे उत्तीर्ण iii) 01 वर्ष अनुभव
- इल्फॉमेंशन सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस i) संगणक विज्ञान तंत्रज्ञान / माहिती तंत्रज्ञान / इलेक्ट्रॉनिक्स / इलेक्ट्रॉनिक्स आणि संचार / माहिती विज्ञान इंजिनिरिंग
 पदवी किंवा M. Tech किंवा MCA ii) 02 वर्षे अनुभव
- मॅनेजर (रिस्क) i) पदव्युत्तर पदवी (फाइनेंस विषय विशेष) किंवा MBA ii) संगणक जागरुकता व ऑफिन ऑटोमेशनकोर्स उत्तीर्ण iii) 02 वर्षे अनुभव
- असिस्टंट मॅंनेजर (रिस्क) i) पदव्युत्तर पदवी (फाइनेंस विषय विशेष) किंवा MBA ii) संगणक जागरुकता व ऑफिर ऑटोमेशनकोर्स उत्तीर्ण
- सिक्योरिटी ऑफिसः कोणत्याही शा**खेतील पदवी** ii) **संगणक** जागरुकता व ऑफिर ऑटोमेशनकोसे उत्तीर्ण iii) 05 वर्षे अनुभव

वयाची अट: 01 मे 2016 रोजी [SC/ST- 05 वर्षे सूट, OBC- 03 वर्षे सूट]

- क्रेडिट ऑफिसः 23 **ते** 32 वर्षे
- चाटेड अकाउंटेंट 21 ते 30 वर्षे
- स्टॅटिस्टिशन 25 ते 40 वर्षे
- डन्फॉर्मेशन सिक्योरिटी ऑफिस 23 ते 35 वर्षे
- **मॅनेजर** (रिस्क) 23 ते 35 वर्षे
- असिस्टंट मॅनेजर (रिस्क) 21 ते 35 वर्षे
- सिक्योरिटी ऑफिसः 21 ते 35 वर्षे

Fee: Rs 600 /- [SC/ST/**अपंग** – Rs 100 /-]

Online **अर्ज करण्याची शेवटची तारीख:** 10 **जून** 2016

Source: https://majhinaukri.in/union-bank-of-india-recruitment/

NAGPUR METRO RAIL RECRUITMENT 2016 FOR EXPERIENCE ENGINEER & GRADUATE

Nagpur Metro Rail Recruitment 2016. Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited (NMRCL) released job notification for Experience Engineer & Graduate. Find Nagpur Metro Rail Recruitment 2016 details for posts, age limit, education, experience and other eligibility criteria by official source.

Total: 09 Jobs

About: Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited (NMRCL)

Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited (NMRCL), Nagpur Metro (Marathi – नागपुर मेट्रो रेल) is an under construction rapid transit system for the city of Nagpur, Maharashtra. In February 2014, the company entrusted with the responsibility of construction, operation & maintenance of Nagpur Metro project. The Government of Maharashtra gave approval for the Metro Project with estimated to cost Rs 86.80 billion to built it. Nagpur, the second capital of the state of Maharashtra and Metro Region has a population of around 35 lakhs and an area of around 3576 Sq. km.

Jobs Opportunity in Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Limited (NMRCL) details:

- CPM (Civil-Metro Station)-E7 01 Posts
- CPM (Civil-Viaduct)-E7 01 Posts
- CPM (Operation)-E7 01 Posts
- GM (Design)-E7 01 Posts
- Addl. CPM (Civil Metro Station)-E6 02 Posts
- Addl. CPM (Signal & Telecom)-E6 01 Posts
- Jt. CPM (Operation)-E5 01 Posts
- Manager (Casting Yard)-E2 01 Posts

Educational Qualification:

• Graduate / B.E. / B. Tech / M. Tech / PhD

How To Apply:

Candidates seeking Government jobs in Nagpur, Maharashtra for the above mention posts may send application along with all required documents to the address given in notification below.

To.

Jt. General Manager (HR)

Nagpur Metro Rail Corporation Ltd.

Metro House, 28/2 Anand Nagar,

CK Naidu Road, Civil Lines, Nagpur – 440001

Important Date:

Last date to receive application: 17/06/2016

Source: http://www.freejobalert.in/nagpur-metro-rail/

(BSF) सीमा सुरक्षा दलात 1183 जागांसाठी भरती

Border Security Force- BSF Recruitment 2016 For Constable Tradesmen(Cobbler, (Tailor, Carpenter, Draughtsman, Painter, Cook, Water Carrier, Washer Man, Barber, Sweeper, Waiter, Mali, Khoji), ASI, HC Posts

Grand Total : 1183 जागा (561 + 622)

• कॉन्स्टेबल ट्रेड्समैन [Constable Tradesmen] – 561 जागा

कॉन्स्टेबल (चांभार) – 67 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (वॉशर मॅन) – 49 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (शिंपी) – 28 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (बाबेर) – 42 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (सुतार) – 02 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (स्वीपर) – 147 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (ड्राफ्ट्समैन) ~ 01 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (वेटर) – 24 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (पेटर) ~ 05 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (माळी) – 01 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (कूक) – 140 जागा	कॉन्स्टेबल (खोजी) – 06 जागा
कॉन्स्टेबल (पाणी वाहक) – 49 जागा	

शैक्षणिक पात्रता : i) 10 वी उत्तीर्ण ii) ITI iii) 02 वर्षे अनुभव किंवा डिप्लोमा

वयाची अट: 01 ऑगर- 2016 रोजी 18 ते 23 वर्ष [SC/ST- 05 वर्ष सूट, OBC- 03 वर्ष सूट]

Fee: Rs 50/- [SC /ST/माजी सैनिक – फी नाही]

अर्ज पाठविण्याचा पत्ता : संबंधित RAs/HQrs (सविस्तर माहितीसाठी) कृपया जाहिरात पाहा)

अर्ज पोहोचण्याची शेव**टची** तारीख : 20 **जून** 2016 Source: <u>https://majhinaukri.in/bsf-recruitment/</u>

MAHARASHTRA RBI RECRUITMENT 2016 LATEST ASSISTANT ARCHIVIST POSTS

Maharashtra RBI recruitment 2016 latest Assistant Archivist posts: Reserve Bank of India (RBI) invites application for the position of 04 legal officer and assistant Archivist. Apply before 3rd June 2016.

Name of post:- legal officer and assistant Archivist

Eligibility:- Degree in law, degree, diploma

Job Location:- Maharashtra
Last Date:- 3rd June 2016
Total No. of Posts:- 4 Posts
Legal Officer:- 03 posts

- **Age Limit:-** The age of the candidate is 32 years. The age of the applicant should be as on 1st May 2016.
- **Pay Scale:-** Rs 28150 55600/- Per Month
- Qualification:- Candidates should have degree in law recognized by the Bar council of India for the purpose of an Advocate with a minimum of 50% marks or equivalent in the aggregate of all the semesters / years with two year experience as an advocate or as a law officer in the legal department of a large bank / financial institution / statutory corporation / company and / or legal associate legal consultant in an advocate or solicitor office or in a legal department of Central / state government or as teacher in law in a law college / university.

Assistant Archivist:- 01 posts

- **Age Limit:-** The age of the candidate is 35 years. The age of the applicant should be as on 1st May 2016.
- **Pay Scale:-** Rs 35150 62400/- Per Month
- Qualification:- Candidates should have degree in Archives or diploma in Archives keeping Archives administration or Archival science or Archives and records management from a recognized university or institution with working experience in an Archives officer or Archives project or teaching or research experience from a recognized university / institute.

Selection Procedure:- The selection of the candidates will be on the basis of written examination and personal interview depending on the number of applications received.

Application fee:- Candidates are required to pay application fee Rs 600/- for general categories candidates / other backward class categories candidates and Rs 100/- for schedule caste categories candidates / schedule tribe categories candidates / person with disabilities categories candidates through online by using cards.

How to apply:- Candidates may apply online through official website http://rbi.org.in from 23rd May 2016 to 3rd June 2016 and for (assistant Archivist Only) hard copy of online application form along with relevant documents and bio data send to the General manager, Reserve bank of India services board, 3rd floor, RBI building, opposite Mumbai Central railway station, Byculla, Mumbai:- 400008 on or before 10th June 2016.

Source: http://www.ingovtjob.com/maharashtra-rbi-recruitment-2016-latest-assistant-archivist-posts/

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF APRIL -2016

SN	Particular	Name
	The politician, economist and former IAS Officer who has been awarded	N.K. Singh
1	the Order of the Rising Sun, Gold and Silver by Japan for promoting	
	economic, educational and cultural ties between India and Japan	
2	The 27th series of bilateral maritime exercise between the navies of India and Indonesia being held from 28 April to 19 May 16 is named	CORPAT
3	The dates by which the Govt has made it mandatory for all mobile phones	01.01.2017
	sold in India to have an inbuilt panic button and GPS respectively	And 01.01.2018
4	The theme of World Malaria Day observed on 25 April 2016	End Malaria for Good
	The granddaughter of Mahatma Gandhi who has been decorated with one	Tara Gandhi
5	of France's top honours, The Order of Arts and Letters for her	Bhattacharjee
	contribution in promoting peace, solidarity, culture, education, and	
	development	
6	The eleventh IndoMongolia joint training exercise being conducted in	Nomadic
	Mongolia from April 25 to May 08 is named	Elephant 2016
	The popular bollywood actor who has been appointed the goodwill brand	Salman Khan
7	ambassador of the Indian Olympic contingent participating in Rio	
	Olympics 2016 The hydro power project in Arymochel Prodech, the work on which has	Tawana
8	The hydro power project in Arunachal Pradesh, the work on which has been suspended by the National Green Tribunal in view of its effect on	Tawang Hydro Project
0	the habitat of the black necked crane	Trydro Project
	The executive vice-president and general manager for South Asia at	Rahul Johri
9	Discovery Network who has been chosen to take over as the first CEO of	Ranai John
	Board of Control for Cricket in India from 01 June 2016	
	The Government of India has released Commemorative Coin of Rs.	Tatya Tope
10	200/and a Circulation Coin of Rs. 10/on the occasion of martyr day (April	
	18) of this notable general of 1857 rebellion against the British	
	The major exercise being conducted by the Indian Army in Mahajan field	Exercise
11	firing range of Rajasthan to evaluate the capability to strike deep into the	Shatrujeet
11	enemy territory in an integrated airland	
	battle environment is named	
12	The Indian gymnast from Agartala who has become the first female	Dipa
12	gymnast from India to qualify for the Olympic Games	Karmakar
	The South American nation which was hit by a 7.8 magnitude earthquake	Ecuador
13	on 16 April killing over 500 people and injuring thousands of other	
	people	
14	The country which has won the Sultan Azlan Shah hockey tournament for	Australia
	the 9th time defeating India in the finals	Damag - ::1-
15	The Air Force base in West Bengal which has been named Air Force	Panagarh
	Station Arjan Singh after the former IAF chief The venue of Maritime India Summit 2016 the maiden flagship initiative	Goregaon,
	of Ministry of Shipping, Govt of India to provide a unique global platform	Goregaon, Mumbai
16	for investors to explore potential business opportunities in the Indian	1414111041
	Maritime Sector	
	The acclaimed actress and former Miss World who has been awarded the	Aishwarya
17	Global Indian of the Year at the 'NRI Of The Year' award ceremony in	Rai
1	Mumbai	
18	The new name of Gurgaon, a city of Haryana	Gurugram
	The state which has become the first in the country to pass a land title bill	Rajasthan
10	allowing its residents living in urban areas, which are governed by the	
19	municipalities or state development authorities, to seek a certificate of	
	ownership of their lands by paying a nominal fee to the state government.	
20	The winners of Yonex Sunrise 80th National Badminton Championship	Sameer Verma and
20	men's and women's singles titles respectively	P.C. Thulasi

	The Dritish house who has man the IDE Would Hassessicht title	A 41
21	The British boxer who has won the IBF World Heavyweight title	Anthony
	defeating Charles Martin of the United States	Joshua
22	The temple in Kollam district of Kerala at which a fireworks mishap	Puttingal
	killed over a 100 people and injured hundreds of other people	Temple
	The rank of India in the list of countries with highest military spending	Sixth
23	released by Stockholm International Peace Research Institute (SIPRI) for	
	2015	
24	The train from Amritsar to New Delhi which has become the first train in	ShanePunjab
24	India to be fitted with CCTV Surveillance Cameras	Express
25	The five time World Chess champion who has been chosen to be honored	Vishwanathan
25	with the Hridaynath Mangeshkar Award	Anand
2.5	The theme of World Health Day 2016 observed on 07 April 2016	Halt the Rise, Beat
26	·	Diabetes
	The Japanese badminton player who has won the Yonex unrise India	Kento
27	Open badminton tournament men's singles defeating Viktor Axelsen of	Momota
	Denmark in the finals	
	The Thai badminton player who has won the Yonex Sunrise India Open	Ratchanok
28	badminton tournament women's singles title defeating Li Xuerui of China	Itanon
	in the finals	1001
	The venue of International Conference on the Zero held on 05 April 2016	UNESCO
29	with the Union HRD Minister Smriti Irani unveiling a bust of	HQs at Paris
2)	mathematician astronomer Aryabhatta	1105 at 1 at 15
	The theme of India Water Week being observed in the country from 04 to	Water for all:
30	•	
30	08 April 2016 with Israel as partner country	Striving
		together
	The multinational air exercise being conducted by the United States Air	Exercise Red
31	Force (USAF) from 28 April to 13 May 2016 at Eielson AFB Alaska to	Flag
	which India has sent its contingent of Su30 MKI, Jaguars, IL78 tankers	
	and C17 strategic airlift aircraft	
32	The Union Territory which has been declared kerosenefree	Chandigarh
32	from 01 April 16 with the stoppage of subsidised kerosene to its residents	
33	As per the notification of Ministry of Health and Family Welfare,	85% of principal
33	specified health warning on cigarette packs shall cover at least	display area
24	The venue of fourth Nuclear Security Summit held from 31 Mar to 01 Apr	Washington
34	2016, India represented by its Prime Minister Narendra Modi	D.C.
	*	l .

2016 LAUREUS WORLD SPORTS AWARDS

- 1. Laureus World Sports Award for Sportsman of the Year Novak Djokovic
- 2. Laureus World Sports Award for Sportswoman of the Year Serena Williams
- 3. Laureus World Sports Award for Team of the Year New Zealand Rugby Team
- 4. Lifetime Achievement Award Niki Lauda (Formula One)

FEMINA MISS INDIA 2016

1. Femina Miss India World - Priyadarshini Chatterjee

2. Femina Miss India International - Sushruthi Krishna
 3. Femina Miss India Supranational - Pankhuri Gidwani

4. Femina Miss India Grand International - Roshmitha Harimurthy

Source: http://www.leadthecompetition.in/CA/2016/currentaffairsApril2016.html

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF MAY -2016

SN	Particular	Name
1	The winners of Italian Open 2016 tennis tournament Men's and Women's	Andy Murray and
-	singles titles respectively	Serena Williams
2	The Advanced Air Defense interceptor missile developed by DRDO which was successfully tested on the Abdul Kalam Island located in	Ashwin
2	Odisha is named	
	The Senegalese UN official who has been appointed the first woman	Fatma Samoura
3	Secretary General of FIFA	
	The Indian banker, Executive Vice chairman and Managing Director of	Uday Kotak
4	Kotak Mahindra Bank who is the only Indian to be list in the Forbes Most	
	Powerful People in the Financial World	
5	The former President of the BCCI who has been chosen to be the first	Shashank
	independent Chairman of International Cricket Council (ICC) The places between which the Uttar Pradesh has decided to develop a	Manohar Agra and Lion
6	200km long bicycle highway to encourage ecotourism	Safari in Etawah
	The theme of World Migratory Bird Day 2016 observed on 10 May	Stop the illegal
_	The theme of world Migratory Bird Buy 2010 observed on 10 May	killing, taking and
7		trade of migratory
		birds
8	The fighter aircraft of British origin which has been decommissioned by	Sea Harrier
	the Indian Navy	74.1
	The Government of India has released Commemorative Coin of Rs.	Maharana Pratap
9	100/and a Circulation Coin of Rs. 10/as a part of his 475th birth anniversary celebrations of this ruler of Mewar	
10	The state which has granted minority status to the Jain community	Gujarat
10		<u> </u>
11	The team which has won the Asian Circle Style Kabaddi Cup 2016 defeating India in the finals held at Wah cantonment in Paksitan	Pakistan
10	The Samarth class offshore patrol vessel (5th in a series of 6 OPVs) which	ICGS Shaurya
12	was launched by Goa Shipyard at Vasco	,
	The Indian author who has won the regional Commonwealth Short Story	Parashar Kulkarni
13	Prize for 2016 for the Asia region for his fiction story 'Cow and	
	Company'	
1.4	The military training exercise being held by the Indian Army to validate	ChakravyuhII
14	battle readiness and operational effectiveness of the Pivot Formation and Rapid Division in Suratgarh is named	
	The present Flag Officer Commanding in Chief (FOCinC)	ViceAdmiral
15	Western Naval Command who has been chosen to take over as the next	Sunil
	Chief of the Naval Staff with effect from the afternoon of May 31, 2016.	Lanba
16	The high-powered committee appointed by the Supreme Court to oversee	Former CJI R M
10	the functions of Medical Council of India is headed by	Lodha
	The first of Scorpion class submarines built at the Mazagon Dock	Kalvari
17	Shipbuilders Ltd Mumbai (MDL) which underwent its first sea trials is	
	named The team which has wen the Senior National Man's Hockey	Doilwaya
18	The team which has won the Senior National Men's Hockey Championships defeating Punjab in the finals at Etawah (U.P.)	Railways
	The place in Uttar Pradesh from which the Prime Minister has launched	Ballia
10	the Pradhan Mantri Ujjwala Yojana (a scheme to provide cooking gas	
19	connections to five crore below poverty line	
	beneficiaries over the next three years)	
	The Egyptian squash player who has become the youngest ever women's	Nour El Sherbini
20	squash champion defeating Laura Massaro of the United Kingdom at	
	Naza PSA Women's World Championship in Kuala Lumpur	
21	The theme of International Labour Day 2016 observed on 01 May 2016	Celebrating the
21		International Labour Movement
		Laboui Movement

Source: http://www.leadthecompetition.in/CA/currentaffairs.html

UNIVERSITY EMPLOYMENT & SELF EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU AMRAVATI

(Directorate of Employment & Self Employment, Government of Maharashtra)

The Bureau hereby invities:

All Professionals and Technical Degree Holders (B.E., B.Pharm., M.B.B.S., B.D.S., B.A.M.S., B.Tech., LL.B., B.V. Sc., (O.P.T.), B.Sc. (Agr.) etc.

All Post-graduates in -

Arts, Social Science, Science, Commerce, Engineering, Medicine, Ayurvedic, Home Science, Law, Education, Agriculture, Veterinary Science etc. having 50% minimum marks & above or atleast IInd Class.

to

(i) REGISTER: Name for suitable vacancies

(ii) OBTAIN : First-hand information on Schorlarship/Fellowship/Training Facilities

in India & Abroad & various Competitive

(iii) SEEK : Guidance for choosing a Career.

(iv) KNOW: The Employment Opportunities in Public/Private Sectors.

N.B.:- i) The registration and placement of these categories is done by the Bureau only and not by the District Employment & Self Employment Guidance Centre as per the orders of the Director of Employment Bombay.

ii) Renewal of registration is a must in every three years.

FOR Valuable and useful information

CONTACT

University Employment & Self Employment Information & Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus,

> Amravati - 444 602 Tele No. 2662306 e-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in